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of the Unlte

Robart
vial

Ueshington 25, D. C.

Dear Dr. Bshmer:

Llamost Swo meonbhs ago, lmmediately following the Acting Atteorner
Ganeral's order of Octoher 31, I ssked you and aub'aquently Hr. aorion
Johason for eccess to snd two copies of the FOI spaectbrographics caaly-
aiz ¢f the tullet 2nd the fragment" of bullets considers " -
dent's Commission on the fSssaasinstion of Presidsnt Kowu

bhis has not been grantzd, presumablj becsusce, dsapite

do not have itb.

T owm writing to rsnsw this request and to record obthers.

Ca bthat occasion, HP. Joh:aon informed me that Iir. Cunaingham of &

FEI seid tais documd ls included in ona of +he GthJ“l;ng ropaLiE,

I stuovieg ife. Jouatoq tﬂis Lz-not the cese and I further sheowod wohe
Ltuzolmony of Specisl Ageat Robert Frazisr, thab bhis epoctbrograrale
enalysis woa considercd by the Cowmission 2nd was part of th2 pornea-ak
files of the Jﬁl. It thus is covered by the oriosp.

warlier I nad ssked for access to 8ll of the teat bulioste ss we' .
I'hese also sre in the possessgion ol the povernmzni and should, there-
fore, now bs in your archive and '‘available, as should the bullsth nENLDLY
399 end the fregmente recovered from the bodies of thue Presicen’ and

Jovernor.
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letter of Hovembsr 28, 19656, confirme violutioa o EBHC

r of ‘the Acting ftbtornsy Genersl. Tho buwo original copies ¢l the
film given b Jecret Secrvics cnould be in the eoprchive, . ad

1d have bgem prior tec your lestter One of thes:z 1s the schial Ix-

t 904, nobt the copy mags by the “B and it should ba in the or:hive

this d’ﬁ?uLOﬂGl renson, tnat it is, in fact, the officisl ex iinis.

Ehe dewmage to the FDB [ copy, has the Archives appropris

3y wWwhich copics can e made for the use of researchers? If ok,
ﬂﬁ“;’ errange for this privebely? The copy should not be T
ey it COPY butbt from the original, if LifTe is willing, or from ons of L.e ZoV-
r}- f7 ernment copies. I should also 1ike to ask if it is within your zsog-
‘”/l; .b%lity to have slides made from those frames that were not pPrevided in
e 35-mm. form by Life. If not, may I undsrtake to have this done Tc¢r bhe
Archives, for these slides to be part of the archive snd svailablz teo
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vhat the Zapruder cawers is in governmentb pocs mey I oxxamine
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Given to 3scret 3ervice Agenbt Adrisn G. Vial at 3 p.m. Hovember 23,

1963, ies the original of & paper Lt. Francis L. Marbtesllo of the Naw

Orleans police got from Lee Harvey Oswald when he was arrestad in Kew

Orlessns. Martello also subsequently gave the government copiss of s

copy he had mede. In the record,- onc of these copies isc IExhibit 327.

Undzr the order of the Acting Attorney General, this original should

now te in your possession. I should liks to have two Xeroxzd coples of i,
« Mot the copy that was used in Exhibit 827 or in Document 1553.
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ient 1553 refers to 2 photoszreph of the principsls of what I aave
he story of ths Falss Ozwald given to the FBI by one of thewm.
1so should now be in your possession and I should like to hzve btwo
prints,of it, or of esch if tnere is more than one. This szae

le refers to pictures of %the principals shown Mrs. .5ylvia Odio and

er sister, of which I should also like two copies of each. These pic-
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s, in the possecssion of the FBI, should also now be in:your :0sses-
. In Document 156 there sre refesrences to the srrest of two of
hese men in Dzllas before the assassination end to the records of this
arrest in the Dslles FBI offlice. fhcrﬁ 1s also refer=znce to inquiry of
the Dsllas police about this arrest, including the taking of pictures,
the posting of bsil and the ltlmaba dismissel of the case. If, 3s 1t
should have bsen, sll of this informstion has now been transferrcd ko
the srchive, I should liks to hsvc two toples of sech item, for it also
comes within the Acting Attorney General's order.
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farlier I requosted dccess to the originsl notss of the zubopsy.. Sesrch

of the duplicede files of Document 271 revealad these notes wers not then
thers. llow that thasc subtopsy nobtes are required to be in your posses-
sion under this ssme order, I should like two Xeroxed copies of tnem.

Bxhibit TL? consists of s negative and & print mads from it. I chou
like to get two 8x10 prints made from this negative. Several pi-bur
were made from Exhibit 123A., I should liks to get tw WO 3x10 prinis o
5_
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the clearast of Bxhibit 1334 or one of thess exhibits mede from it.

I should like also to get two Xeroxed copies each of BExhivits Nor. 2Gh3
and 3108 and any others relating to the same subject matter, intervisws
with Father McChann and others about the activities of a man variously
identified as a8 Colonel Caster, Castor, and Jastorr, and of the Cuban
refugee groups in Dallas and their relations with General &dwin Walker,
his associstes and obthers of the so-celled "radical right".

i I should slso like one copy esch of Lxhibits 347 and 35.

If there is ‘anywhere in the archive & list of the photogresphs or phobog-
}L&V raphers who took photographs of the sssassination or the zcene ol the
. assassination at approximately the tims of the asgassination, whether
o 4 or not they show the actual assassination, [ should like very much %o
/%" have a copy of it.

p In speaking to Mr. Simmons thc other day I asked him for e copy ¢f a com-
et municetion of the Baltimore FBI agents who attendsd the autopsy raferred
.. to in Document 5 ss a communication of November 23, 1963. I shouvld like
: to broaden this request to include any and all available reports on this
'\ subject made by these agents (0'Neill snd Sibert) or any associabas on
this subject.
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mnclesed is 8 check for $50.00 for an sdditionsl deposit to my a~count

to cover costhts. ) ' *
b

Sincerely yours,
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